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November 21, 2018

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Rotkiske v. Klemm, No. 18-328 (U.S.)
Dear Mr. Harris:

The Court docketed the petition in the above-referenced case on September 11, 2018, and
requested a response on November 5, 2018. The brief in opposition is due December 5, 2018.
Pursuant to Supreme Court Rules 15.3 and 30.4, Respondent Paul Klemm respectfully requests
an extension until January 4, 2019, to file its brief in opposition.

Mr. Klemm recently retained Jones Day to represent him in the Supreme Court. I will be
serving as counsel of record. The extension of time is necessary because of my pre-existing
commitments—for example, a reply brief on the merits in Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp. v.
Albrecht, No. 17-290 (U.S.), an oral argument in Wright v. Sirius XM Radio, Inc., No. 17-55928
(CA9), and a reply in support of certiorari in Qualls v. United States, No. 18-5771 (U.S.).

Sincerely,

/s/ Shay Dvoretzky
Shay Dvoretzky

cc: Matthew Benjamin Weisberg
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